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Turnkey Wireless Development

March 25, 2022

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

Notice of Construction Complete
EM-T-MOBILE-086-210611
T-Mobile Site ID: Ct11146F

71 Moxley Road, Montville, CT

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T- Mobile Northeast LLC
("T-Mobile") Exempt Modification on July 7, 2021. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction
of the acknowledged installation was complete as of October 1, 2021.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
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Victoria Masse
860-306-2326

Zoning and Permitting
Northeast Site Solutions



